



U.S. Department  
of Transportation  
**Pipeline and Hazardous  
Materials Safety  
Administration**

901 Locust Street, Suite 480  
Kansas City, MO 64106

**VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL TO:** [Thomas.Correll@nngco.com](mailto:Thomas.Correll@nngco.com); [mark.hewett@nngco.com](mailto:mark.hewett@nngco.com);  
[Gary.Krichau@nngco.com](mailto:Gary.Krichau@nngco.com); [Shannon.McGuire@nngco.com](mailto:Shannon.McGuire@nngco.com)

December 27, 2022

Mr. Tom Correll  
Vice President, Pipeline Safety and Risk  
Northern Natural Gas  
1111 South 103rd Street  
Omaha, NE 68124

**Re: CPF 4-2016-1010H**

Dear Mr. Correll,

On September 1, 2016, The Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Administration (PHMSA) issued to Northern Natural Gas Company (NNG) a Corrective Action Order in the above referenced case. This Order required that NNG take certain corrective actions with respect to its 640A natural gas mainline that failed on August 25, 2016. Based on our review of documentation provided, it has been determined that NNG has complied with the terms of the Corrective Action Order .

This letter is to inform you that no further action is necessary, and this case is now closed. Thank you for your cooperation.

Sincerely,

Gregory A. Ochs  
Director, Central Region, OPS  
Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration

cc: Mark Hewett, President/CEO, Northern Natural Gas, [mark.hewett@nngco.com](mailto:mark.hewett@nngco.com)  
Gary Krichau, Northern Natural Gas, [Gary.Krichau@nngco.com](mailto:Gary.Krichau@nngco.com)  
Shannon McGuire, Northern Natural Gas, [Shannon.McGuire@nngco.com](mailto:Shannon.McGuire@nngco.com)